Our Ref: CF/SK

Date: 17 February 2017

Re: Dave Fitzgerald Contracts Ltd.,
Dromin,
Carrigatoher,

Nenagh,
Co. Tipperary.

Re: Minor Extension to Cloughjordan No. 1 National School, Cloughjordan, Co. Tipperary
Dear Sirs,

We confirm that Messrs. Dave Fitzgerald Contracts Ltd have carried the above project under our
direction.

We further confirm that Messrs. Dave Fitzgerald Contracts Ltd have carried out the above contract in
an exemplary manner and we have no hesitation in including this firm on our Tender Lists in the future
and wholeheartedly recommend the firm to any prospective employer.

Should you have any further queries regarding the above please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

Conor Finnegan

Partner
MCOH Architects
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Old Church, Church Street, Portlaoise, Co. Laois. T: (057) 8622566 F: (057) 8621079 E: info@mcoh.ie W: www.mcoh.ie



